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Anthony Serafini

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 7:59 PM

To: Anthony Serafini

Subject: Coordination Request Complete for File Number: 0137-EX-RR-2012

Office of Engineering and Technology

All coordination requests for file number 0137-EX-RR-2012 have been given final status by OFACS. The FAS
charge for this filing has now been closed.

Coordnaton Results:
NGNumberjjStatus CodeliStatus Description jiCondition CodejjSCB Comments

NG 074327 1166 J[coordination Completelj2 uN/A

Agreement Text:

'Notes Agreement Text
Number

NG
374327

PER CLEARANCE- SUB] TO COORDINATION AND
SCHEDULING WITH MR. DANE CLARK;
NESDIS/E/5P3, ROOM 3340 FB4 NOAA; 5200 AUTH
ROAD, SUITLAND, MD 20746-4303; TELEPHONE
(301) 457-5681 (C069); PER CLEARANCE - NO NTS
CHANGES REQUIRED(S594).;

$$ADD NG 074327
TYPO'
SECO1 05462
RVSO1 05462
SER01 NG 074327

U
FRQO1
NETO1
IPDO1 120511
DEC01 ACCEPT

FCC
EXDO1 170908
STCO1
EMSO1
PWRO1
NTS01
NTSO2

CA
XALO1
XRCO1 100743
XLAO1
XLGO1 1201735W
XAZO1

WA
RSCO1
RALO1
RLAO1
RLGO1 1350000W
RAZO1
RADO1
REMO1 *AGN,CALIFORNIA, STATE OF
REM 02 *AGN,PWR IS
REM 03
SUPO1 DATA COLLECTION USED FOR FIRE AND WATER RUNOFF

5/22/2012
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DATO1 120508
LEO DATE: 05/08/2012
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 05-18-20 12
DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE
EXDO1: 120908=>170908; EMSO1: 1K5OG1D=>1K2OG1D;
XAZO1:_=>V45;
SCE COMMENTS: PER CLEARANCE- SUBJ TO COORDINATION AND
SCHEDULING WITH MR. DANE CLARK; NESDIS/E/SP3, ROOM 3340
FB4 NOAA; 5200 AUTH ROAD, SUITLAND, MD 20746-4303;
TELEPHONE (301) 457-5681 (C069); PER CLEARANCE - NO NTS
CHANGES REQUIRED(S594).; $
IDKT: 30825811

5/22/2012
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